J. GREGORY MERRION
PETROLEUM ENGINEER

Februery 10, 196k

New Yexico 011 Conservation Ccmmission
Po Oo 30x 871
Santa Fe, Hew Hexlico

Attention: Mr. A, L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

Re: Canyon Largo Unit #132
Devils Fork Gsllup Field

Gentlemren:

lease be advised that sublect well has been completed
by cerentlnn 2-T/8" casing tc the depth of 582k feet. The Gallup
zone was perforated from 5566-68, 562426, 57Th3-LS, 5751-53 and
subquently fracked with 20,000 pallons water, 20,000# sand and 20 2
tons liquid CO0s. The well was potentialed on January 3, 1964, for
22,75 barrels oil per day with a COPR of L4100 cubic feet per barrel.
Well has leveled off at 13 BO/day after initial decline after frack
treatment and appears to be cronatle of flowing through the 2-7/8
cesing efficiently.

The rules ané regulations of the New “exico 01l Conservation
Cecmwissicn require admiris*rative approval of tubingless comple-
tions below a depth of 5,000 feet. Due tc the questionable economy
of this vell and due to the fact that it appears to be able to flow
efficiently through the 2-7/8 casing, administrative approval of
this tubingless completion is herewith requested.

Yours very truly,
J. GREGOBY MERRION & ASSOCIATES
By:  fd s VA e
Y S ) 's ZCH“\
J+ Gregory Merrion
JGltah

cc: Lii0CC
Aztec




